

H.L. Martin, Landscape Architect, P.A.
5965 Southwest 38th Street, Miami, Florida 33155
LA #0001722, LC# 26000404
(305) 790-4372, hlmartinufiu@bellsouth.net,

March 17, 2025
Village of Pinecrest, Florida
Public Works Department

RE: 10635 SW 63 Avenue
Pinecrest, Florida.

Zoning Comment:

CORRECT I101 SHEET TO HAVE CALCULATION FOR 6 TREES AND THAT THE REPLACEMENT IS 3554 SQUARE FEET - NO CHANGE TO PLANT LIST - Replacement is for double the canopy total 3554 square feet. -Calculate CD 6 trees at 300 square feet canopy each for a total of 1800 square feet revise legend - replacement is okay.

Response:

Please see shts. L 101 & L 102, Plant Lists, Rev #4. The 1800 sf for the 6 CD trees has been added. A previous editing error. As noted in the comment, the total replacement canopy is 3,800 sf which is > the 3,554 sf req'd.

If you should have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at: (305) 790-4372 or by email at: hlmartinufiu@bellsouth.net

Sincerely,



Herbert L. 'Bud' Martin
State of Florida, Licensed Landscape Architect
LA#0001722, LC# 26000404